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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

RFP BIDDERS CONFERENCE AND 

SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP# 201602042
 Community Based Blindness Rehabilitation Services

	BIDDERS CONFERENCE LOCATION:
	DOL, 45 Commerce Drive, Augusta ME

	BIDDERS CONFERENCE DATE/TIME:
	April 19, 2016 @ 1 pm

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	April 22, 2016

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	April 26, 2016

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	May 3, 2016

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	DOL/Division for the Blind and Visually Impaired

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Division of Purchases

Burton M. Cross Building, 4th Floor 

111 Sewall Street

9 State House Station 

Augusta, ME 04333-0009

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.



Provided below are questions asked and the responses given at the Bidders Conference.

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	On page 9, Part IV-Section III-Cost Proposal, there is a reference to Appendix B.  Should that actually be Appendix D?
	Yes

	2
	The Community Based Blindness Rehabilitation Services contract does not include Orientation & Mobility (O&M) services, only certified Vision Rehabilitation Therapists (VRT).  Will the O&M services be provided with DBVI staff and coordinated with the VRT provider as it has been done in the past?
	Yes

	3
	What level of program design and planning does DBVI want the provider involved in?  Is it only service provision?
	The contract will look very much the same as it does now with VRT services. Community education performed by VRTs will continue.  The contract will not constrain the list of activities that the VRTs are involved in.

	4
	The RFP appears to request single individuals in Presque Isle, Rockland, and Augusta, and two in Bangor. It lists 6 individuals for Region I.  Is it acceptable to use more than 6 people in Region I – Portland and Lewiston including the 1 FTE for the Rehab Center?
	The contract specifies 5 FTEs in Portland and there will be one of those FTEs that can spend time in the Rehab Center.  The contract also specifies 1 FTE for Lewiston.  I would imagine that they could be done in some combination as long as they add up to 11 FTEs and 1 FTE supervisor and the travel expense is calculated as the state does from home or office, whichever is closer, there would be an allowance for contingencies.

	5
	Would it be acceptable to provide two 0.5 FTEs to cover the 1 FTE in Lewiston?
	That would not be excluded from the conversation since Portland and Lewiston are very close and staff coverage may cross over.

	6
	RFP indicates a significant amount of VRT services will be provided to the Rehab Center.  Will there be additional compensation outside of this contract?
	No, there will be one FTE that can be utilized from this contract.

	7
	If current contractor is not awarded the contract, the current contractor will have to work with the new provider?
	Yes

	8
	Again, if current contractor does not receive the award of this contract, will supervision be coordinated with current provider for those working in the Rehab Center?
	Yes

	9
	May VRT services be provided by a student/intern as long as the individual is certified within six months?
	Yes, as long as certification is on schedule to be done in a six month period.

	10
	If there is an honest intention that a certification will be attained within six months, is that acceptable?
	Yes, as long as there is an honest intention.

	11
	If there is a VRT vacancy, is it acceptable for provider to use a VRT from another area until vacancy is filled? (ex. Presque Isle or short term vacancy such as maternity leave)
	Yes, in the event of a temporary vacancy or inability to provide service, it would be acceptable to provide temporary measures to make sure the service is provided.  Such an arrangement would be coordinated and approved by the contract manager.

	12
	On the section of Economic Impact: am I reading this correctly that it is asking for the recent economic impact that the agency has provided overall – not exclusive to this contract but for the projected economic impact, it applies to this contract only?
	Yes, you are reading this correctly. The recent economic impact should come from the organization identified on the Proposal Cover Page.

	13
	There is a reference in the RFP to Executive Order 2012-004.  Would like to get a copy of this Executive Order.  Where would I find it?
	This can be found on the Division of Purchases web page: http://www.maine.gov/purchases/policies/
Under Executive Orders Related to State Procurement: EO: 2012-004, re: Economic Impact

	14
	In the RFP, it says that responses must be detailed as much as possible yet succinct.  Are you able to say who is on the review team to know what level of knowledge they have of the program?
	“An evaluation team, comprised of qualified reviewers, will judge the merits of the proposals received in accordance with the criteria defined in the RFP, and in accordance with the most advantageous cost and economic impact considerations (where applicable) for the State.” The Division Director will not be part of the review panel.

	15
	What is the time table to review proposals and make an award?
	The review is expected to take place the week following the closure date (May 3rd).  We plan to expedite in order to have a new contract in place by July 1st.

	16
	Appendix D, the Cost Proposal Form, speaks to direct clerical support? a) So direct clerical support is includable?  b) Is this where driver/readers would go? c) If including driver/readers as direct, what is clerical staff – to program overall or to staff?
	a) Yes, that is correct.
b) Yes, driver/reader is considered direct personnel.

c) Clerical support is direct to staff and not program overall. The program manager listed in line 1 refers to the one FTE – for direct supervision. 

	17
	Is it correct to assume that management and administration above the supervisor line goes on line 12 – Other costs?
	Yes, clerical support for VRTs goes on line 1; secretarial in other positions besides direct to VRT and VRT supervisor would be indirect costs – line 12.

	18
	Line 12 is subject to 20% cap?
	Yes.

	19
	The RFP refers to proposals not exceeding the rates for state employees for travel.  Where are these rates located?
	This can be found on the Office of the State Controller’s web page: http://www.maine.gov/osc/travel/addtltravelinfo.shtml

	20
	There is a reference to 2 overnight lodging arrangements.  The continuing professional education for VRTs is more than 2 nights per year so what are you looking for here?
	This is not a limitation and is not stated as a limitation.  It is intended to provide a basis to estimate a budget.  If your proposal is different, then adjust budget and make notations on budget page to justify your costs.

	21
	On line 12 of the Cost Proposal Form, the administrative costs allocable to line 1 (salaries and wages) should be reported on line 12 (all other costs)?
	Yes

	22
	All indirect costs go on line 12?
	Yes

	23
	On Appendix A – Proposal Coverage Page, there is a line to put in the proposed cost. There is a sample budget in Appendix D.  For the answer to the proposed cost on appendix A, do we add the two years from Appendix D together and net out the in-kind services?
	For Appendix A, use a one year total after netting out the in-kind services.  The paragraph below the proposed cost line provides more information and was read out loud.

	24
	Due to the overlap with the VRTs between the Community Based and the Rehab Center, the understanding is that there is a cap on the Community Based VRTs in Portland, which is 5 with one of these FTEs providing service in the Rehab Center. This leaves 4 FTEs for York and Cumberland counties.  Is this correct?
	Yes, that is our estimate of capacity for southern Maine and what we can be sustain in this contract.


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	No further questions were submitted.
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